



ARIHANT JAIN

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

CONTACT

📍 IIIT Jabalpur, 482005, Jabalpur

☎️ +91 7239873575

✉️ jain.ari2000@gmail.com

🌐 <https://arihant.dev>

FOLLOW ME

🐙 [@arihant-jain-09](#)

📷 [@arihant_jain_09](#)

🌐 [@arihant-jain-09](#)

📞 [@7239873575](#)

LANGUAGES

Javascript ● ● ● ● ●

C++ ● ● ● ● ●

Python ● ● ● ● ●

HOBBIES

Programming TechNews

Music Robotics



ABOUT ME

Developer with expertise in JavaScript, databases, authentication, styling, and payments, with a focus on user experience and efficiency. MongoDB, ExpressJS, ReactJS, and NodeJS are among my development stacks. It doesn't matter whether it's developing the frontend of your website in React, connecting with the backend in Node or Firebase, or structuring unique user experiences per device while maintaining a consistent brand identity.



EDUCATION

> **IIIT Jabalpur** JUNE 2019 - JUNE 2023
Computer Science & Engineering

Learning new technologies in the field of Web & App Development. Exploring the corporate world.

Current GPA: 8.0

> **Resonance Kota** JUNE 2018 - MARCH 2019
Study for JEE Mains + Advance

Journey to get into one of the top tier colleges started.

JEE percentile: 98.72

> **Geeta Public School** JULY 2016 - APRIL 2018
Higher Secondary School

Journey to become an engineer started.

Percentage: 82.8



EXPERIENCE

> **FULL STACK DEVELOPER** JAN 2022 - FEB 2022
Venuemonk

- Utilizing technologies such as S3 bucket and Docker.
- Develop Responsive Frontend using React and backend in NodeJS.

> **FULL STACK DEVELOPER** SEPT 2021 - OCT 2021
Miurac

- Convert Figma designs to a fully fledged Web Application.
- Use Firebase and it's functions to power backend.
- Use React + D3 to create Frontend.
- UML and Data Models for app flow.



Projects

> **Mailburst** August 2021 - InDev

Website for bulk email sending using SendGrid with a user dashboard, credit-based email sending, Google Authentication, and Stripe Payments.

> **BURGURLY** MAY 2021 - JUNE 2021

Web app for ordering food with customer and restaurant sides. Used technologies include React, NodeJS, MongoDB, React-Redux (Redux Saga), and SCSS (no external libraries).

> **DISCORD CLONE** APRIL 2021 - MAY 2021

Discord using React, React Router, Material UI, SASS, Styled components and firebase CRUD



SKILLS

REACT JS ● ● ● ● ●

MONGODB ● ● ● ● ●

NODE & EXPRESS ● ● ● ● ●

FLUTTER ● ● ● ● ●

DOCKER & K8s ● ● ● ● ●

THREEJS ● ● ● ● ●

FIGMA ● ● ● ● ●

CSS & SCSS ● ● ● ● ●

AUTH ● ● ● ● ●

FIREBASE ● ● ● ● ●

PAYMENTS ● ● ● ● ●

AZURE & GCP ● ● ● ● ●

Scrapy ● ● ● ● ●

TYPESCRIPT ● ● ● ● ●